RONNY LOTT
MADISON COUNTY CHANCERY CLERK

MEMORANDUM
TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Ronny Lott, Chancery Clerk
DATE: August 1,2024
RE: Nunc Pro Tunc Minutes of July 15, 2024

There is a clerical error in the attachment for the Planning & Zoning Commission Per
Diem for the Minutes of July 15, 2024. The attachment is Exhibit “O” of said minutes
which inadvertently included fees for a board member who was not present at the
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of July 11, 2024.

Therefore, I am requesting that you authorize me to nunc pro tunc this certain item of said minutes to
include the corrected Exhibit attached hereto.



MADISON COUNTY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

To: Madison County Board of Supervisors
P.O. Box 608
Canton, MS 39046

The Planning and Zoning Commission held a meeting on July 11, 2024

The following is a list of the members attending:

1. Rev. Henry Brown $120.00
2, Mandy Sumerall $120.00
3. Jean McCarty $120.00
4. AmendaMyers- A bser?” —$120.00-
5 Rev. Keith Rouser $120.00

Scott Weeks, Zoning Administrator



